WCHS Booster Club Meeting Minutes Wednesday, March 6, 2019 7 pm – Room 117

<u>In attendance</u>: Draga Dubick, Georgina Feigen, Debbie Jacobs, Karen DePirri, Scott Greenspan, Tamara Greenspan, Daniel Freeman, Amy Pogerelc, Julie Raab, Charles Edwards (covering for Larry Tanenbaum), Doreen Bunten, Vicki Langerman, Jesse Smith, Linda Bedingfield.

Call to Order: Draga Dubick - 7:07

Moment to review February minutes. Motion to approve minutes from February meeting. Motion seconded and passed without any objections. (Two changes in attendance section proposed by Georgina Feigen – remove Jesse Smith and second listing for Debbie Jacobs.)

AD Report:

- Swimming won State Championships;
- Girls Basket Ball has big play-off game tomorrow and if they win they will have the regional game on Saturday;
- Spring sports are all indoors because of the weather;
- March 12 is Spring Sports Night;
- March 18 Picture Day;
- Supervision plan now in place. Coaches need to develop supervision plan. Who is monitoring players before/after practice or games. There has to be an adult with any players staying after school. The adult has to be a paid staff member can't be a parent. Kida are not allowed to hang out until practice. Teams can try to develop a study hall with someone supervising. In talks with county as to how to handle this situation.
- Golf funding request for a device to help kids get better. Booster will support but want to make sure that someone is responsible for monitoring equipment.
- Bulldog costume? We raised \$1200, cost is \$4000 so still trying to figure out how to raise more money for it. Jesse will reach out to SGA for help.

<u>President's report</u>: Draga Dubick

- Winter Sports banquets coming up;
- Banner Auctions: One sold, bid on basketball banners, will have 4 more sales total. Will receive \$1000 total. Someone interested in buying a banner for under \$250. Need to figure out if we want to reopen bidding in September.
- Hall of Fame have many nominations. Will be kept open until April 1.
 - Banquet for Hall of Fame being reconsidered may want to still have annual Gala and have Banquet in the Fall during a football game and a dinner at a restaurant for whomever would like to attend. Still will try to raise funds for improvement for Hall of Fame.

Committee Reports:

Treasurer's Report: Report provided by Scott Greenspan

Income: \$133,850.18 Expenses: \$93,172.76

Net Revenue: \$40,677.42

(copy of report attached to minutes)

 Will probably end up about \$45,000 for year profit!! May want to use funds to pay for mascot. Maybe contribute some money for computers for Hall of Fame.

Membership: Reported by Draga Dubick

Total membership: 379 members. 14 teams are at 100%.

School Store: Reported by Tamara Greenberg

- New Under Armor shirts are in and they are BLUE!
- New quarter zips are in as well;
- New sweatpants are in;
- May 30 is all sports night for incoming Freshman so will start selling then;
- Car Magnets are back in as well;
- Per Jesse need more L, and XLs for basics. May want to try getting logo on different color t-shirts. Concern is to make sure it sells.
- We are opening an on-line store probably not up and running until beginning of next school year. We can put in color options. Made \$2800 more than last year.
- Consider ad campaign on internet/social media.

Concessions: Reported by Julie Raab

- Volunteer to sell concession at girls BBall game was JV coach because no one would volunteer.
- Outdoor shelter birds have left a mess, coaches have left all their stuff.
 Needs to be cleaned. Will get Angel's crew to clean up. Jesse will also get people to help clean up.
- Spring concessions standard from last year.

Spirit: Reported by Draga Dubick

April 30 and May 6 will be community nights.

Advertising: Reported by Doreen Bunten

- Reached out to advertisers to see if they want to sponsor or donate anything to community nights.
 - We are willing to advertise sales held by our sponsors on our web site;
 - o Sponsors can come out during our games to sell their items.
 - Jesse receiving game schedule posters which we can see if sponsors will post in their locations.

Other:

• Team issues or status reports: Hockey won states!!

Adjourned: 7:55 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Georgina Feigen, Secretary